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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday Fahruary 11, 2010 7:22 PM 
	 (LR) (FBI) 
RE: NSL section DIOG 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

I need to review this again more closely and then have DGC and GC review but tell me if you think the direction I 
am going in is feasible. 

NSL section of 
DIOG in Word NS... 

 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversight  

b6 -1 
b7C 

      

      

      

      

From: 	 (LR) (FBI) 
	

b6 -1 
Sent 
	

Tuesday, February 02, 2010 5:14 PM 
	

:b7C 
To: 
	

MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 
	

RE: NSL section DIOG 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Let me give it to you. Put in your suggestions with using either "track changes" function or use the "redline/strikeout' 
function. If you're familiar with the former, please use that. 

Thanks, 
b6 -1 
.b7C 

« File: NSL section of DIOG in Word.doc » 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
iTriecthv 	n?,  2010 4:12 PM 

I(LR) (FBI) 
RE: NSL section DIOG b6 -1 

b7C -1 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

b5 

ACLU-NSL-127 



 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversight 

  

b6 -1 
b7C -1 I 

:b6 -1 
b7C -1 

  

 

From:   (LR) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:59 PM 
To: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject 	RE: NSL section DIOG 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Karen, 

   

You don't have to worry about actually putting this new section into the Word version. We have staff editors who will take 
care of that. If you'll just tell us where you suggest it should go, we can take care of it. 

CPO keeps a close hand on the Word version of the DIOG, I've only recently had access to it myself. 

But, if you really need a copy, I can get permission to give this section to you, 	
lb6 -1 
:b7C - 

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN I) (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, February 	2010 2:32 PM 

	
b6 -1 

To: 	 I 	 l(LR) (FBI) 
	

b7C -1 
Subject: 	NSL section DIOG 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

is there anyway to get a word version of the NSL section that the "acting" authority guidance will go in? 

Karen Davis Miller 
	 b6 -1 

OGCINSLB 
	 b7c -1 

Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversight  

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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b6 
b7C -1 

   

    

    

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Meindav Rilarrh ill wv10 4:27 PM 
To: 	 1 	 j(LR) (FBI) 
Subject: 	 FW: NSL section DIO 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

??? 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversioht 
b6 -1 
:b7C -1 

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 	 Thursday, February 1§, 2010 7:22 PM 
To: 	 I 	 ILR) (FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: NSI. section DIOG 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 
b7C -1 

	I need to review this again more closely and then have DGC and GC review but tell me if you think the direction I 
am going in is feasible, 

NSL section of 
DIOG In Word NS.., 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

b6 -1 
b7C - 

 

	 __If,LR) (FBI) 
Tuesday, February 02, 2010 5:14 PM 
MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL section DIOG 

 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Let me give it to you. Put in your suggestions with using either "track changes" function or use the "redline/strikeout" 
function, If you're familiar with the former, please use that. 

ACLU-NSL-146 



Thanks, 

<< File: NSL section of DIOG in Word.doc >> 

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN 0 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 	 Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:12 PM 

Lizrils=rarar) (FBI) To: 
Subject 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

on 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C - 

Karen Davis Miller 
OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversight 

From: 	I 	 I(LR) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 i uesoay, reoruaty u 2010 4:59 PM 
To: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject 	RE: NSL section DIOG 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 
b7C -1 

Karen, 

You don't have to worry about actually putting this new section into the Word version. We have staff editors who will take 
care of that. If you'll just tell us where you suggest it should go, we can take care of it. 

CPO keeps a close hand on the Word version of the DIOG. I've only recently had access to it myself. 

But, if you really need a copy, I can get permission to give this section to you. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

From: 	 MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Tuesday. Fehniary n?,  2010 2:32 PM 
To: 	 I 	 KLR) (FBI) 
Subject: 	NSL section DIOG 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

is there anyway to get a word version of the NSL section that the "acting" authority guidance will go in? 	b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Karen Davis Miller 

2 
	ACLU-NSL-147 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



OGC/NSLB 
Section Chief 
Policy, Training, Litigation 

& Oversight 	 b6 -1 
b7C - 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED  

UNCLASSIFIED  

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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	ACLU-NSL-148 


